
 
      

  
 

 

TO:  Mayor and Council 

FROM: Jill McGillicuddy, Senior Planner, Community Development 

SUBJECT: Proposed Development Agreement to permit a Mixed Use Development 
(Residential, Commercial, and Open Spaces Uses) 

DATE:  December 15, 2025 

 

Please be advised the following errors were noted and corrected: 

Page 2 of Planner Report: 

• PID 20408456, a relatively small parcel of land located on the southern end of 
Elizabeth Drive is owned by 4432357 Nova Scotia Limited and they have been in 
preliminary discussions with the owner of PID 20069084, VIDA Living 2.0 Inc. 
regarding potentially acquring some of this much larger parcel of land. The 
reasoning for including PID 20408456 is to provide access to Elizabeth Drive 
should the development be expanded to include PID 20069084. 

o The references to Elizabeth Drive should reflect the street name of 
Kimberley Drive 

Revised Wording 

• PID 20408456, a relatively small parcel of land located on the southern end of 
Kimberley Drive is owned by 4432357 Nova Scotia Limited and they have been 
in preliminary discussions with the owner of PID 20069084, VIDA Living 2.0 Inc. 
regarding potentially acquring some of this much larger parcel of land. The 
reasoning for including PID 20408456 is to provide access to Kimberley Drive 
should the development be expanded to include PID 20069084. 

 

Page 4 of Planner’s Report 

• the road reserve purchased by the Municipality. Additionally, should the land 
identified as PID 20069027 be purchased and consolidated, there is potential 
access to Kimberley Drive. 

o The reference to Kimberley Drive should reflect the street name of Vimy 
Road 

 
Revised Wording 
 

• the road reserve purchased by the Municipality. Additionally, should the land 
identified as PID 20069027 be purchased and consolidated, there is potential 
access to Vimy Road. 
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